



JASON LORCHER PE

PRINCIPAL PROVIDERSHIP DIRECTOR

LEED® AP BD+C, O+M, H, Green Rater, CEA, CEM
CEPE, CBCP, QCxP, CRM, CGBP, GBE, GPR, HBDP, WELL AP

As Founder of Green Dinosaur, Jason brings over 20 years of professional engineering experience across a broad portfolio of projects demonstrating his unique passion for informed, rigorous, environmentally-responsible buildings. As Principal and Chief Executive Officer for Green Dinosaur, Jason is responsible for thought leadership in engineering, modeling, and commissioning. His vision and desire for innovation have created a model for design leadership across the industry.

EXPERIENCE

GreenWorks Studio

Studio Leader (2003-2007)

Hellmuth, Obata + Kassabaum (HOK)

Mechanical Engineer (1997-2002)

URS Consultants

Mechanical Designer (1995-1997)

Schooley Caldwell Associates

Mechanical Designer (1994-1995)

ORGANIZATIONS

Association of Energy Engineers (AEE)

American Society of Heating, Refrigeration & Air-Conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE)

Building Commissioning Association (BCA)

Build It Green® (BIG)

California Association of Building Energy Consultants (CABEC)

International Living Future Institute (ILFI)

United States Green Building Council (USGBC)

LICENSES • CREDENTIALS

Certified Building Cx Professional (CBCP)

Certified Energy Analyst (CEA)

Certified Energy Manager (CEM)

Certified Energy Plans Examiner (CEPE)

Certified Green Building Professional (CGBP)

Certified Carbon Reduction Manager (CRM)

Certified Green Building Engineer (GBE)

GreenPoint Rater - New Homes (GPR)

High-Performance Building Design Professional (HBDP)

LEED® Accredited Professional (AP)

Building Design & Construction (BD+C)

Operations & Maintenance (O+M)

Homes (H)

LEED® for Homes Green Rater

Licensed Mechanical Engineer (PE)

State of California

Qualified Cx Process Provider (QCxP)

WELL Accredited Professional (WELL AP)

HONORS • AWARDS

University of Southern California

Lecturer – Energy Modeling (2011)

EDUCATION

Ohio State University

Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering (1993)